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From:- C.C.F, Mandi To:- Nodal ()fﬁ(?()l’-l:lltll~f\l’(:(fl"( IFCA),
O/o Pr. CCl (Hol'F) Shimla-1

Subject:- Diversion of 1.8272 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Chowlk to Sandoa via Dharjol Ropri Dhar
Km 0/00 to 4/810 within the jurisdiction of Suket forest Division
Distt. Mandi, H.p,

Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your office online observation as raised through
“MoEF CC Portal on dated 29. 12.2020 on the subject cited above.

2. In this contegt it is intimated that the scientific names of trees
involved in the subject cited proposal now has been mentioned in online Part-II in the
column of scientific names.

It 1s, therefore, requested that necessary approval under FCA 1980
may kindly be obtained from the competent Authority and conveyed to this office

please.
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I Copy is forwarded to DFO Suket w.r.t: his memo No.10005 dated
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